From: Thomas Muston - Built Heritage Consultant <Thomas.Muston@essex.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 August 2023 13:39

To: Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 23/00579/DOC - Public Conveniences Crown Hill Rayleigh Essex

Hi Katie,

Yes, the use of timber decking is considered acceptable. This being a traditional material and | don’t
consider the use of sandstone paving to the rear to result in any harm.

Thanks,
Thomas

Kind Regards

Thomas

Thomas Muston BA (Hons) MSc
Built Heritage Consultant

Tel: 0333 013 0532

Mob: 07825 144550

email: thomas.muston@essex.gov.uk
web: www.placeservices.co.uk

From: Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 August 2023 10:22

To: Thomas Muston - Built Heritage Consultant <Thomas.Muston@essex.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 23/00579/DOC - Public Conveniences Crown Hill Rayleigh Essex
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CAUTION: This is an external email.

HI Thomas,

Are you happy with the amended material to the decking?

Kind Regards,

Katie Fowler BA (Hons) MA

Senior Urban Design and Development Management Officer

Rochford District Council
www.rochford.gov.uk

=]

From: Josie Colquhoun <josie@edithgarland.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 10:01 AM

To: Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: 'Luis Mulry' <luis@edithgarland.com>

Subject: RE: 23/00579/DOC - Public Conveniences Crown Hill Rayleigh Essex

Good morning Katie,

Please see the attached — sorry for the slight delay. We have now shown timber decking with a brown
stain.

We are looking to get the bin/plant application submitted early next week the clients are just confirming
species/sizes etc.

Do let us know if you needed anything else — thank you!
Kind regards,

EI Josie Colquhoun

Email: josie@edithgarland.com
Phone: 01702 477774

www.edithgarland.com
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From: Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 4:08 PM

To: 'Josie Colquhoun' <josie@edithgarland.com>

Cc: 'Luis Mulry' <|luis@edithgarland.com>

Subject: RE: 23/00579/DOC - Public Conveniences Crown Hill Rayleigh Essex

Hi Josie,

Timber decking would be the only option.

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

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 4:04 PM

To: Katie Fowler <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: 'Luis Mulry' <luis@edithgarland.com>

Subject: RE: 23/00579/DOC - Public Conveniences Crown Hill Rayleigh Essex

You don't often get email from josie@edithgarland.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Katie,

Thank you for your letter!

In regards to the composite decking, would a higher quality version such as Millboard suffice, or would
timber decking be the only option?

Look forward to hearing from you

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

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 3:56 PM

To: 'Josie Colquhoun' <josie@edithgarland.com>

Cc: 'Luis Mulry' <luis@edithgarland.com>

Subject: RE: 23/00579/DOC - Public Conveniences Crown Hill Rayleigh Essex

Hi Josie,

Please see the attached letter.

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

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 9:40 AM

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

Hope you had a lovely weekend?
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| have been trying to get in touch with you in regards to the below — as the decision deadline is now this
week it would be great to touch base and go over any questions you may have?

Kind regards,

EI Josie Colquhoun

Email: josie@edithgarland.com
Phone: 01702 477774

www.edithgarland.com

From: Josie Colquhoun <josie@edithgarland.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:47 PM

To: 'Katie Fowler' <Katie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: luis@edithgarland.com

Subject: RE: 23/00579/DOC - Public Conveniences Crown Hill Rayleigh Essex

Good afternoon Katie,

Hope you have been well?

| am just emailing in regards to application 23/00579/DOC at Public Conveniences Crown Hill Rayleigh
Essex. | was wondering if you had any questions or concerns about the application given the
approaching determination deadline?

We look forward to hearing from youl!

Kind regards,

EI Josie Colquhoun

Email: josie@edithgarland.com
Phone: 01702 477774

www.edithgarland.com

Find out more about cost of living support | Brentwood Council



https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://www.instagram.com/edithgarlandarchitecture/&data=05%7C01%7CKatie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk%7C8544597219804b8def1808db9fd529b1%7C1a9d100bbf6f4f8e877b39392310b90d%7C0%7C0%7C638279510091775882%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sCTDyzbYqU62vF/FFCmINoqeEMiz3I9cUSiCobIF/W8=&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://www.linkedin.com/in/josie-colquhoun/&data=05%7C01%7CKatie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk%7C8544597219804b8def1808db9fd529b1%7C1a9d100bbf6f4f8e877b39392310b90d%7C0%7C0%7C638279510091775882%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=F+5V9j0KzPz63z9rlOM6+rJ/SdCggL80dAd5bLAs1Ok=&reserved=0
mailto:josie@edithgarland.com
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http://www.edithgarland.com/&data=05%7C01%7CKatie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk%7C8544597219804b8def1808db9fd529b1%7C1a9d100bbf6f4f8e877b39392310b90d%7C0%7C0%7C638279510091775882%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fWWBuMdOAQF5by9saGX/FbwVyFrr71WaKbsrBr3KI1c=&reserved=0
mailto:josie@edithgarland.com
mailto:Katie.Fowler@rochford.gov.uk
mailto:luis@edithgarland.com
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
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://www.brentwood.gov.uk/cost-of-living&data=05%7C01%7CKatie.Fowler@Rochford.gov.uk%7C8544597219804b8def1808db9fd529b1%7C1a9d100bbf6f4f8e877b39392310b90d%7C0%7C0%7C638279510091932105%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PAQbN+ZCF/0we+VcoT+RGIvf6yoD4gDYsdlKARvssOo=&reserved=0

Find out more about cost of living support | Rochford Council

Brentwood Borough Council and Rochford District Council. This email (including any attachments) is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain restricted or privileged information and
should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If
you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from the system. It is the
recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.

We will use your information to provide the service requested. We may share your personal data
between our services and with partner organisations, such as other local authorities, strategic
partnerships, government bodies and the Police. We will do so when it is of benefit to you, or
required by law, or to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to
www.brentwood.gov.uk/privacy - https://www.rochford.gov.uk/dataprotection
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